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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

DATE:  October 21, 2024 

RE:  1315 Newton Street (permit application # T2024-0337) 

FROM:  Amy Dismukes, ISA certified arborist: SO-11264A 

An application was received requesting the removal of (1)                      
avocado and (1) lychee tree due to construction. A site                              

inspection was performed and documented the following     
species:  Persea americana and Litchi chinensis  

 

 



2 

Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

The tree is growing out of the  
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

The lychee is in the footprint of the new construction. There is a 
mango tree leaning towards the lychee but is not on 1315  

Newton property and will remain. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Avocado diameter:  6.7” 

Location:  10% (the tree not visible to the public and is growing out 
of the back of the house)   

Species:  100% (on protected tree list) 

Condition:  10% (the tree is in very poor condition) 

Total Average Value =  40%  

Value x Diameter = 6.7” x 40% = 2.7 replacement caliper inches 

Lychee diameter:  6.7” 

Location:  50% (the tree not visible to the public and is growing out 
of the back of the house)   

Species:  50% (not on protected or unprotected tree list) 

Condition:  90% (the tree is in excellent condition) 

Total Average Value =  63%  

Value x Diameter = 6.4” x 63% = 4 replacement caliper inches 
 

6.7 TOTAL REPLACEMENT CALIPER INCHES 
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